SOME NOTES ON THE LII

Note: The following was sent to me by Myra David together @&ith
other information which will be published later. --B.P.

The immigrant, Captain John Hunter, was said to have been born
about 1664, in Medomsley, Durham County, England. This town was
one of four Chaoelries in the ancient parish and.union of Lanchester
the others being Esh, Sately, and Ebchester. They are now entirely
distinct and independent parishes, and comprise fifteen parishes
formed since 1834. Medomsley is in the west division of Chester
ward, -and north division of Durham County. It existed as early
as 1185 A.D. _ ' |

The Hunter estate, comprising two thousand acres, was granted
to them for special service to the king. The manor house, known
as Medomsley Hall, was still standing in 1902 and in good condition.
It was kept as a country seat. '

The chapel at Medomsley, built in 1280, is dedicated to St.
Mary Magdalene. It may be attributed to the owner of the estate
Tiving at the time of Bolden Book, or his immediate successor.

None but Hunters are buried there. It resembles the Chruch at
Lancaster. It seems to have suffered much from inroads of the
Scots. Medomsley is about ten miles by water from Gateshead, and
about twenty five miles west of Newcastle, a sea-port at the mouth
of the Tyne River.

Captain John Hunter's father was a prominent member of the
established Church of England. They lived in a time of bitter
conflict between the members of the Catholic Church which had held
supreme power in Europe for several centuries, and those who
wished to purify the doctrines and practices of the Catholic faith,
who were call Protestants. . _

~Upon the accession of King James II to the throne, he moved to
Rathdrum, Wicklow County, Ireland, to escape observation. John was
then about twenty four years of age. Another account states that
he left Medomsley before 1690 and settled at Middletown, near Lima.
He became an extensive grager. .

Mary then became Queen of England, ruling jointly with her
husband, the former William of Orange. Their armies followed the
fugitive, Charles II into Ireland. John Hunter joined the Protest-
ant Army. He served as a Cornet Lieut. to an additional troop
of cavalry in the same regiment. He fought at the battle of the
Boyne Water, in Ireland. The Earl of Marlborough led the forces
of William and Mary. With John Hunter in this battle was his Tlife-
long friend, Anthony Wayne. They both became captains of cavalry
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about twelve miles west of Philadelphia He took title 17 Mar 172:
He erected a mansion house considered very pretentious in those
days. He brought with him from the old country materials and
tools for building. He also brought a number of redemptionists
who worked for him as mechanics and servants until they had paid
back their passage over the ocean. This house is still standing,
a short distance from Newton Square, and a short distance back
from the Westchester Turnpike. Anthony's mansion is still in a
fair state of preservation. It is owned by William Anthony Wayne,
a member of the fifth generation to bear the Wayne name.

John Hunter and Anthony Wayne were vestrymen of the St. Davi
Episcopal Church at Radnor, Delaware Co. Pa in the year 1725.
It is said that they helped to build this church, it is one of tr
oldest in Penna. and the east. It has been rebuilt, preserving th
original pleasing lines and style of architecture, and is $till
being used. It is constructed of stone, and is beautifully Tand-
scaped with large trees shrubs, vines, etc. It is a shrine which
visited each year by many tourists. Within the building the famil
pew, which was shared by the Wayne family, may still be seen,
marked with their names.

John Hunter died in April 1734. He was buried in the graveya
of the church. Close to John's grave is that of his son James and
James' wife, Hannah. The burial plot is near that of the Wayne
family. About two score of John's descendents are buried in this
graveyard. '




